# TOWN OF EATON

## MANITOWOC COUNTY

### **316 W MAIN STREET**

#### VALDERS, WI 54245

Richard Christel, Chairman; Joe Riesterer, Supervisor; Lewis Schema, Supervisor; Paulette Vogt, Clerk; Pamela Schneider, Treasurer

#### **TOWN BOARD MEETING 12-9-2024**

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting of the Town Board of Eaton was called to order by Chairman Rick Christel at 6:30 p.m. Monday, December 9, 2024 at the Eaton Town Hall. The Pledge of Allegiance to the flag was recited by all.

MEETING NOTICES: Meeting notices were posted at the Eaton Town Hall and the Town Website.

ROLL CALL: Rick Christel, Chairman; Joe Riesterer, Supervisor, Lewy Schema, Supervisor, Paulette Vogt, Clerk, Pam Schneider, Treasurer, Ben Schema, Constable, and Craig Zipperer, Road Superintendent along with Randy Knier.

AGENDA: The agenda had been emailed previously. Supervisor Schema made a motion to accept the agenda and Supervisor Riesterer 2<sup>nd</sup> the same. Motion carried unanimously.

MINUTES: The minutes from the 11-11-2024 Town Board Meeting had been emailed to the Board previously. Supervisor Schema made a motion to accept the minutes. Supervisor Riesterer 2<sup>nd</sup> the same. Motion carried.

PUBLIC INPUT: None. Chairman Christel then closed public input.

ROAD SUPEVISOR'S REPORT: Road Superintendent Craig Zipperer reported on the many jobs he has been doing this month.

TREASURER'S REPORT: The treasurer's report had been emailed to the Board previously. A motion was made by Supervisor Riesterer and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Supervisor Schema to accept the treasurer's report. Motion carried unanimously.

CONSTABLE'S REPORT: No report.

ASSESSOR: No report.

TOWN BUSINESS:

Niles Road Improvement Contractor's Application for Payment No. 1 and 2: After some discussion, it was decided to sign the applications for No. 1 and 2 and pay the same. There will not have to be a loan taken out for this payment.

Truck 552 Open Bids: Bids were then opened. After some discussion, a motion was made by Chairman Rick Christel and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Supervisor Schema to accept the bid from Mike Girard for \$5,500.00 for the 552 Plow Truck. Motion carried.

Pressure Washier Replacement: Road Superintendent Zipperer reported that the town's pressure washier was no longer working. Craig received 2 quotes from Meyer Pressure Washer in Green Bay. After some discussion, a motion was made by Supervisor Schema to purchase the Aladin 13-325 pressure washer for \$7,400. Chairman Christel 2<sup>nd</sup> the same. Motion carried.

St Nazianz Fire Department Contract: After some discussion, Chairman Christel made a motion to approve the St Nazianz Fire Department Contract. Supervisor Schema 2<sup>nd</sup> the same. Motion carried.

Driveway on 19215 Newton Road: Chairman Christel discussed the reasoning of the problem with the driveway to the residents. Everything is ok with the residents as to the reasons.

Sand Mix proposal from Jim's Excavating: After some discussion, Supervisor Schema made a motion to purchase the sand mix for the town from Jim's Excavating. Supervisor Riesterer 2<sup>nd</sup> the same. Motion carried.

Dead End Road Update: No report

Town Constable Position: After some discussion, Supervisor Schema made a motion to abolish the constable position for the town at the end of the Ben Schema's current term. Chairman Christel 2<sup>nd</sup> the same. Motion carried.

APPROVE VOUCHERS: Supervisor Schema made a motion to approve the vouchers for November Supervisor Riesterer 2<sup>nd</sup> the same. Motion carried.

MEETING REPORTS: The Clerk attended the WTA – Manitowoc County Christmas Party in Kellnersville.

Supervisor Schema will attend the Board of Review Training Meeting on March 22 at the Wisconsin Farm Center.

CHAIRMAN UPDATES: No other reports

Clerk's Report: The clerk received a call from the Chilton Humane Society stating that the contract will be coming soon. She stated the new contract is late but that our present contract will still be honored.

Supervisor Schema made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Riesterer 2<sup>nd</sup> the same. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted

Paulette Vogt, Town of Eaton Clerk